

Message

From: GRUETZNER Ted -STAKEREL [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C74604406A0F43BBB28D75420DBA2718-GRUETZNER T]
Sent: 13/04/2018 11:36:12 AM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [jeffrey.lyash@opg.com]; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [jennifer.rowe@opg.com]; GINTHER Chris -CAO [chris.ginther@opg.com]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [ken.hartwick@opg.com]; KEENAN Barb - PEOPLE&CULTR [barb.keenan@opg.com]
CC: KHAN Shabibi -CORPAFFAIRS [shabibi.khan@opg.com]; KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [catriona.king@opg.com]; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [john.mauti@opg.com]; HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT [rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com]; BONICELLI Rita -CAO [r.bonicelli@opg.com]; HO Gilbert -FINANCE [gilbert.ho@opg.com]; MACDONALD Brenda - REGAFFAIRS [brenda.macdonald@opg.com]; CAMACHO Maria -PEOPLE&CULTR [maria.camacho@opg.com]; DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL [sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com]
Subject: Draft Business plan concurrence
Attachments: OPG 2018-21 BP Concurrence Letter v2.docx

Attached is a draft version of the business plan concurrence letter, which I received this morning. Could you please review with an eye toward accuracy and any language that may be harmful to OPG e.g. during OEB hearings, labour talks?

The Ministry has asked for comments by Monday morning. I've cc'd members of your teams who would be involved in the review.

Ted Gruetzner

Vice President, Stakeholder Relations

ONTARIO POWER GENERATION

700 University Ave. | Toronto, ON | M5G 1X6 | H19G3

(T)416-592-6806